

**From:** [Danielle Holmes](#)  
**To:** [jp@gerwickmereen.com](mailto:jp@gerwickmereen.com)  
**Cc:** [Janet Sutherland](#); [Gary Goeschel](#)  
**Subject:** Re: 49 Brainard Rd  
**Date:** Tuesday, October 14, 2025 3:23:44 PM  
**Attachments:** [Outlook-5fian5cc.png](#)

---

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi JP,

I'm copying Janet and Gary herein; I made a clerical error in the letter. It is recommended approval for Lot 2, a new 1.6 acre parcel being created from the existing 49 Brainerd Rd (47.7 acres).

Respectfully,

**Danielle Holmes, REHS/RS**

Subsurface Sewage Technical Advisory Committee Co-Chair, CEHA

Senior Environmental Health Specialist

Ledge Light Health District

p. 860.448.4884

f. 860.448.4885

[dholmes@llhd.org](mailto:dholmes@llhd.org)

[www.llhd.org](http://www.llhd.org)

Hours:

Mon-Thurs 9:30a-4p

Fridays 9:30a-3:30p

Promoting healthy communities



---

**From:** John Paul Mereen <[JP@gerwickmereen.com](mailto:JP@gerwickmereen.com)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, October 14, 2025 2:08 PM

**To:** Danielle Holmes <[dholmes@llhd.org](mailto:dholmes@llhd.org)>

**Subject:** 49 Brainard Rd

Good afternoon.

The new lot is Lot 2 on the plan and not Lot 1.

Don't know if can shoot out an email to Gary and myself clarifying that?

Please let me know. The meeting is tonight.

JP